From: Paul Ochmanek

To: FOIA Metra

Ce: - ]
Subject: 4501 W. Irving Park, Chicago, lllinois
Date: Thursday, June 23, 2016 2:25:21 PM

Good afternoon:

Please be advised that | represent the Residences of Old Irving Park Homeowners
Association ("Association™), located at the above referenced property. The Metra
Milwaukee North Line is adjacent to the Association, on the west side of the
Association's property. Metra's retaining wall is damaged in several areas causing
concern for the Board and Unit Owners.

We hereby request:

1) Any and all documents confirming ownership/control of the retaining wall, and

2) any and all documents regarding the; repair, replacement, and maintenance of
the retaining wall.

3) If easier, we welcome an inspector to visit the property to inspect the retaining
wall's condition, and take any and all steps to repair same.

Thank you very much for your assistance with this matter. We look forward to your
response, and to working together with you.

Paul J. Ochmanek, Jr.
Managing Partner, Founder

Paul Ochmanek Legal

P.O. Box 64605

Chicago, lllinois 60664-0605
P: (312) 404-6039

F: (312) 276-8487

E: pjo@paulolegal.com
www.paulolegal.com

THIS CORRESPONDENCE IS PART OF AN EFFORT TO COLLECT A DEBT, ANY AND
ALL INFORMATION COLLECTED WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE.





